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From: Contact TPUC
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. 24-00073
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 6:58:50 AM

From: Michael Albury 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 4:51 PM
To: Contact TPUC <Contact.TPUC@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. 24-00073

This increase is totally unfair and unjustified. A 29 percent increase along with all other increases due to our political leaders is not our fault. You have not increased the amount for years, and it is not right to raise prices all at once. 
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This increase is totally unfair and unjustified. A 29 percent increase along with all other increases due
to our political leaders is not our fault. You have not increased the amount for years, and it is not
right to raise prices all at once. Not sure why you state that this is to cover costs, As I have never
seen anyone from your department (IRM) since I moved here a year and a half ago. Please decline
the rate increase.

Michael Albury

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on November 26, 2024 at 6:59 a.m.
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